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DISTRIBUTION:

Re: Docket No. 090512-E1

Dear Mr. Goldenberg:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition to initiate rulemaking by Stephen B. Goldenberg
to amend Rule 25-6.105, F.A.C., Refusal or Discontinuance of Service by Utility, which was filed in
this office on November 16, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations,
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, .
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to’
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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Dorothy Menasco Q C\‘Q§5\A— C~

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:17 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Mary Macko \éAdm!nhmﬂve_Parﬂu_Cemumer
Subject: RE: OCRs Division Assign. DOCUMENT NO. H’SL\\Q“QCX

DISTRIBUTION:

Per this request, | have made that change.

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:15 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: OCRs Division Assign.

Dorothy,

Please add ECR to the OCRs Division Assignments in Docket No: 090512-ET.

Mary

11/18/2009
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Cathi Lindsley QD ~Ex TRATI VE

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, November 16, 2009 2:17 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: FW: Goldenberg Letter

Cathi,

Per my conversation with Samantha. Mr. Goldenberg will be the only party of record until this matter
goes before the Commissioners. No MCD notice of rulemaking or Electric Utilities designations will
be included until CLK is instructed further,

From: Samantha Cibula

Sent: Manday, November 16, 2009 1:04 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Adam Teitlzman; Kathryn Cowdery
Subject: RE: Goldenberg Letter

Dorothy - Yes, it should be added as a new docket. Suggested docket title "Petition to initiate rulemaking by
Stephen B. Goldenberg to amend Rule 25-6.105, F.A.C., Refusal or Discontinuance of Service by Utility."
Prog/med — B. Service Regulation; 7. Rules Regarding Service; a. Adopt/Amend/Repeal.

From: Adam Teitzman

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 12:08 PM
To: Samantha Cibula

Subject: FW: Goldenberg Letter

Thinking this should go to you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 11:11 AM
To: Adam Teitzman

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: Goldenberg Letter

Good morning. Adam.

CLK has received the attached letter requesting initiation of rulemaking. Since petitions for initiation
of rulemaking are usually initiated by GCL or staff. ! want o confirm that this should be entered as a
new docket. If it is to be entered as a new docket. please provide a suggested docket title and advise

what the prog mod should be. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

DDCUMINT NUMBER-DATE
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From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 10:51 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Goldenberg Letter

Here it is... Thank you

11/16/2009




